

MAIA Partners Meeting in Varna – FINAL DRAFT PROPOSAL

Day	Activities	Responsible person for detailed program
Monday 25/05/2020 afternoon	<p>WP Leads meeting</p> <p>Project management: review project milestones and deliverables, preparation first interim report, planning next year, discussing desired workshop outcomes</p>	WU
Tuesday 26/05/2020	<p>Field excursion</p> <p>Including a 1.5 - two hour session on WP4: brainstorm on joint publications; share progress and experiences, strengthen collaboration</p>	Boian
<p>Wednesday 27/05/2020 (MAIA + External)</p> <p>09:00</p> <p>10:00 coffee break</p> <p>10:30</p> <p>12:30</p> <p>14:00</p> <p>16:30</p> <p>18:00</p>	<p>European Stakeholders Days: sharing experiences in compiling SEEA EEA accounts in EU countries including overview of outputs so far and bottlenecks in national accounts development (BB, FS)</p> <p>Motivational speeches:</p> <p>-state of nature & why is NCA necessary + general talk on NCA (Joachim Maes / Bram Edens / Alessandra la Notte)</p> <p>-update on the project by Lars Hein</p> <p>short country presentations with discussion moments - share experiences, get feedbacks (results, methods, data used)</p> <p>LUNCH</p> <p>short presentations with discussion moments, introducing the topics to work on the next day</p> <p>Semi-formal Poster session where each of the countries presents their progress on NCA / measuring biodiversity/... + local foods/drinks</p> <p>introduction of parallel sessions</p> <p>Social evening activity (dance?)</p>	<p>WP 2 and WP 3 Leads</p> <p>WU, others</p> <p>Chair: Sylvie/Benjamin</p> <p>Chair: Sander</p> <p>Chair: Boian</p> <p>Chair: Fernando</p> <p>Chair: Sander</p> <p>!also invite other member states maybe: MAIA people walk around on the market with a prepared survey→ wrap it up in a short report afterwards</p>
Thursday 28/05/2020 – morning		

(MAIA + External)		
9-9:15	Introduction	
9:15-10:00	Technical Keynote intro to SEEA EEA accounts (Carl Obst / Bram Edens)	chair: ?
10:00-10:30	Coffee break	
10:30 - 12:00	parallel sessions:	
	1. going through review comments of the deliverable 2.2 & 3.2 TBC, Elise	facilitator reporter
	2. Technical session A / Capacity building session: principles and practices of SEEA EEA - Core accounts intro Sylvie del 3.2 / Fernando	facilitator reporter
	3. Technical session B / Capacity building session: principles and practices of SEEA EEA - Thematic accounts intro Stoyan (tbc)/Adrien Comte (WP4) (tbc)	facilitator reporter
	4. Building bridges, exploring synergies, tackling bottlenecks. How to set up a exchange network for NCA knowledge and experiences (cfr MAES network) Sander	facilitator reporter
	5. WP5?	facilitator reporter
Thursday 28/05/2020 - afternoon	second round of the same sessions, people can shift plenary feedback closure	Chair
Friday 29/05/2020 - morning (MAIA)	Wrap-up, evaluation of workshop with WP leads in so far as they can make it, plan deliverables, work on communication plan and dissemination activities.	WP 2, 3, 4 leads WU

TO DO

send out programme proposal, leave time for comments and suggestions: **end of february // Sander**

invite speakers **beginning march // sander with Benjamin, lars, claire, ...**

hitlist on member states, save the date with central idea **Räisa**

make a scenario for us, with materials, to do's etc **half March // meeting all of us...**